
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 3/24/2011 7:13:49 AM 
To: Malkin, Joseph (jmalkin@orrick.com) 
„ _ Singh, Sumeet 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Cherry, 
Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Horner, 
Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Johnson, 
Kirk (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2); Hartman, 
Sanford (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLHb) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: "Corrected" Draft Compliance Plan 

Thanks, Joe. On it now. 

From: Malkin, Joseph [mailto:jmalkin@orrick.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:10 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul 
Cc: PGE Cherry, Brian; PGE Johnson, Kirk; 'Singh, Sumeet'; 'Horner, Trina'; Hartman, Sanford (Law) 
Subject: FW: "Corrected" Draft Compliance Plan 

Paul, 

Attached is a mark-up of the staffs "corrected" compliance plan. I have exercised "engineering 
judgment" on some of the changes since I did not have the full team available between when you sent it 
and now. I think we are ok with what your team added that I have left in. The mark-up is based on 
accepting all the changes in your document and then tracking the changes from that. Please let me 
know if you would like to talk about any of the changes or just give me a call on my cell I Redacted 1 

I expect to have a schedule to you in 15 minutes or so. 

Joe 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements 
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein. 

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND 
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU 
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RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND 
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. 
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION. 
For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/ 


